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        CITY OF HASTINGS 

SPECIAL MEETING CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

   

Monday, July 24 & 25, 2023                     7:00 p.m. 

  

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

III. INTERVIEWS OF APPLICANTS TO FILL WARD 4 VACANCY 

 

IV. DETERMINATION OF APPOINTEE (July 25) 

 

V. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

http://www.hastingsmn.gov/city-government/city-council/city-council-agendas-and-minutes


 

 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 

From: Kelly Murtaugh, Assistant City Administrator 

Date: July 21, 2023 

Item: Ward 4 Council Vacancy Information 

 

 

Council Action Requested:    

Interview and appoint candidate for Ward 4 council seat. 

 

Background Information:    

Council accepted the resignation of Councilmember Trevor Lund and declared a vacancy on June 

26, 2023.  City Charter allows for appointment or special election to fill the vacancy. The 

vacancy was advertised in The Hastings Journal, on social media, and the City website through 

July 10, 2023. 

 

Seven applications were received, with six applicants eligible for appointment to the Ward 4 

council seat. Council called Special Meetings on Monday, July 24 and Tuesday, July 25 to 

interview the candidates. Interview timeslots were randomly drawn, and candidates were invited 

to interview with Council on the selected dates.  

 

Financial Impact:    

Budgeted. 

 

Advisory Commission Discussion:   

N/A 

 

Council Committee Discussion:   

N/A 

 

Attachments:     

Applications of eligible candidates. 
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